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MEMORANDUM FOR: H, Denton LB#3 Reading
E. Case . JLee
: J. Carter ' HSchierling
: D. Eisenhut BBuckley ‘“ )
. H. Thompson GWKnighton -
: R. Vollmer Attorney, OELD
: R. Mattson
4 T. Speis
' J. Sniezek
T. Ippolito
T. Novak ,
G. Lainas
F. Miraglia
G. Holohan
FROM: Hans Schierling, Project Manager

Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: DAILY HIGHLIGHT

Diablo Canyon, Unit 1 . ‘oo

E

g 1. The primary system is "solid" at 400 psi. Reactor Coolant pumps
L have been operated on the 1-m1nute and 10-minute cycles.

2. The missile shield is in p]ace and remaining modification work
has been started on the dome service crane,

3. .The condenser hydrotest is complete. Several condenser tubes have
. ~ leaks in the rolled joint on the tube sheet (tubes can be rerolled
" to stop leakage).

4. Testing of the control rod drives has been started (current test
coil current test and rod drop test).

The information is current as of December 6, 1983.
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Hans Schierling, Project Manager

Licensing-Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing
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